
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Molalla City Council – Meeting Agenda   

Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

August 24, 2016 – REVISED  
 

WORK SESSION BEFORE MEETING 6:30PM 

Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public 

comment cards are available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to 

the start of the regular Council meeting. 

Executive Session : End of Meeting 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,764th Regular Meeting  

A. Call the meeting to order  

B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 

2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes of June 22, 2016 and July 27, 2016 

 

3. AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS  

4. PROCLAMATIONS  

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 

6. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Council Appointments – Rogge 

B. Appoint Council Liasions to citizen boards – Huff/Rogge 

C. Authorization of a Purchase for the Waste Water Treatment Plant – Fisher  

 

7. RESOLUTIONS   

A. A Resolution Of The City Of Molalla Supporting The Clackamas County Motor 

Vehicle Tax 

 

8. ORDINANCES  

 

9. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

10. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 22, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, Absent; 
Councilor Griswold, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. Councilor Clark, Present; Councilor Childress, 
Present.  
  
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, Present; 
Heather Penni, Finance Director Present.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Minutes: 05/11/16 and 05/25/16 – Motion to approve made by Pottle. Griswold seconded. Motion carried 
6-0.  
 
RESOLUTIONS   
 
Resolution 2016-13: Declaring City Property as Surplus after breif discussion about the modular trailers 
value and if there was any other use for it,  Clark made the motion to approve the resolution. Pottle 
seconded.  

 
ORDINANCES  
 
2016-04: An Ordinance Enacting A New Chapter 9.14 To Regulate Offenses Against Public Peace And 
Decency. 
 
Chief Lucich informed the Council that he has spoken to legal and confirmed that the ordinance is in 
compliance with state law. Pottle made the motion to have a second reading by title only. Childress 
seconded. Motion carried 5-1. (Griswold, Nay) 

Clark made the motion adopt the ordinance. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 5-0. (Griswold, Nay) 

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Huff introduced Gerald Fisher, the new Public Works Director to the Council. 

Childress attend the Chamber board meeting and they are on track for this year’s tree lighting. They also 
have several sponsors and entries for this year’s 4th of July parade. The Chamber is also looking at 
developing a economic development package, Childress stated the city would be interested in partnering 
with them.  

Griswold invited everyone to attend the upcoming transportation meeting at the county on June 26th in 
regards to the new tax/fee at the DMV level and he invited everyone to attend the upcoming VFW 
Pancake Breakfast over the 4th of July weekend.  

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 
Rogge read the executive session disclosure and Pottle made the motion to exit out of regular session into 
executive session per ORS 192.660 (2)(i) to review and evaluate the employment-related performance of 
the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not 
request an open hearing. Motion carried 6-0. All Councilors and only City Manager Huff were present at 
7:20pm. At 8:00pm Rogge made the motion to exit executive session and go into regular session. 
Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 22, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

The Council returned to the commons area where Clark made the motion to give Huff a salary increase up 
to the budgeted amount for FY 15/16. Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-1. Griswold, Nay.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Pottle. Childress seconded. Motion carried 6-0 at 8:04pm.   
 

 

_____________________________  _________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge  
 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday July 27, 2016 

 
ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Thompson Present; Councilor Griswold, Absent; 
Councilor Riggs, Present. Councilor Clark, Absent; Councilor Childress, Present.  
   
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; Finance Director Chaunee Seifried, 
Present; Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director, Present.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Minutes: July 13, 2016 – Motion to approve with minor spelling correction of SEATAC to CTAC was 
made by Riggs and seconded by Childress. Riggs noted that the June 22, 2016 minutes have not yet been 
approved.  
 
Rogge announced that Councilor Pottle has resigned and his position will be an appointment. She 
encourage the public to apply.  
 
Olesya Salathe of Colton spoke in regards of the SDC Methodology. She asked how the methodolgoy be 
implemented and if your are currently doing a development how will that be effected.  
 
Fisher said it goes into effect when the resoluton is passed. Builders that come in for permits tomorrow 
would have to pay their SDC fees at the rate in tonights resolution.  
 
Grant Sharp of Molalla stated it is unclear in the methodology on who makes the decision on how big the 
infastuctor has to be and eligability for a SDC credit. Fisher said that he would be the deciding factor and 
we can credit the builder but we need all of the documentation in order to so. So if you are required to put 
a 8 inch pipe in and you do a 10 inch we can issue a credit. Sharp stated it is unclear in the documentation 
on who determines that and how the engineering fee is established. He asked the staff and council to 
review that section before passing the resolution.   
 
CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 
Molalla River School District Bond Measure was discussed and addressed by Thompson. He said there 
are 2 things that need to happen. A resolution by council to allow the district to be created. The previous 
resolution was not sufficent. The School District is wanting to partner with the city to be a joint petitioner.  
 
Huff stated that there is a finacial impact on the Fire District and with the pool it was a goal to create it’s 
own district outside of the city limits to fund the pool. Discussion between Councilors took place and all 
were in favor of supporting the resolution and there was concern regarding the $12,000 finacial impact to 
the Fire Distrct if the measure passes but it should go before the voters to decided if they want the pool.  
 
The Chair of the Friends of the Molalla Pool stated that the group would not be doing the political stuff 
due to their 501C-3 status.  
 
District Manager for the Molalla River Schoold District thanked the Council for supporting their efforts 
and working with the district.  
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday July 27, 2016 

 
Huff stated that Tony Mann wanted to be here tonight but was unable to and they will be coming to 
Council to do a presentation for us regarding the item.  
 
Thompson made the motion to direct staff to prepare a resolution that meets the requirments to be taken to 
the voters. Childress seconded. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Thompson made the motion to instruct staff to prepared a resolution that we will be a joint petitioner. 
Childress seconded. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Thompson declard a possible conflict of interest because he works for Clackamas County. He stated he is 
working closely on this project but he stated he doesn’t feel it would impact his vote on the matter and left 
the decision. All of the Council was in favor of having Thompson participate in the vote. Discussion 
about the Clackamas County gas tax took place  
 
Fisher reported scenerios based on a Pavement Condition Index Study that was done and stated on a scale 
of 0-100, we came in overall at 62.  

1. Unlimited funding -  Based on that over 10 years we will need 16.6 million for our streets. 
2. Bring the score up from 62 to 75 but ideally we should be at 82-83.  
3. Bring the score up to 70, but that barely gets us to an ok point.  

Looking at the gas tax it will generate $150,000. We have approximently 2900 properties. If we 
implement a city fee of $6.00 per month fee it will it will on provide 42% of the needed funds and will 
leave $10.6 million of improvents that will need to be done.  

Fisher stated that the street utility fee can only used for streets and curbs. You can expand it to include 
sidewalks. The gas tax can only be used for pavement. Rogge asked if we can do a tiered increase over 
the 5 years with a sunset clause. Fisher said we can do that and include inflation each year which is 2%-
3%.  It will take $24.43 to do scenerio 3.  

Discussion regarding the IGA took place. Council asked staff to make the appropriate changes and bring 
it back to council.  
 
RESOLUTIONS   
 

2016-14 – SDC Methodology  

 
On September 1, 2015, Project Delivery Group (PDG) was asked to review the SDC 
methodology report and recommend any potential modification to the methodology for 
calculating system development charges. This work was performed under an existing 
engineering services contract executed and returned to PDG on May 8, 2015.  
The SDC and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) updates were done for the water, sanitary sewer, 
storm drainage, transportation, and parks/recreation systems. 
 
Fisher explained the public process in order to change the SDC methodology if we need to make 
changes on an annual basis.  



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday July 27, 2016 

 

Grant Sharp of Molalla stated the document was explicit and thanked staff and council for that. 
Rogge stated that now that we have this tool in place we are going to be able to plan and change 
the list so we can start clearing things off the list. Thompson made the motion to accept 
resolution 2016-14. Riggs seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Huff introduced Fisher and Seifried and asked the council to report PC issues to him if they feel they are 
not getting everything. 

Fisher reported some upgrades and improvement have been made at the Waste Water Plant along with the 
roof. The Molalla Avenue project is progressing and they will be working on the west side.  The east side 
was difficult because of issues found underground. December 1st is the goal date.  

Riggs attended the Molalla Area Senior Board meeting and the paving project for the Adult Center has 
been postponed. He thanks the public for attending.  

Childress reported that the Chamber saw a 50% increase in income from the parade. We need to 
brainstorm how to get information out, they are having that issue as well.  

Thompson announced that National Night Out is next Thursday.  

Rogge attended a 4 hour presentation Clackamas County Co-ed Community Disaster Meeting and it was 
very informative.  

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 
Rogge read the disclaimer. The City Council of the City of Molalla will now meet in executive 
session held pursuant to Oregon Public Record Law under ORS 192.660 (2)(E) Real Property 
Transactions and under ORS 192.660 (2) (f) to consider information or records that are exempt 
by law from public. Thompson made the motion to exit regular session and go into executive 
session. Childress seconded.  
 
Discussion regarding property took place. Rogge made the motion to exit. Childress seconded.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Childress. Riggs seconded. Motion carried 4-0 at 8:27pm.   
 

 

_____________________________  _________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge  
 





















 

RESOLUTION 2016 - 18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOLALLA SUPPORTING THE CLACKAMAS 
COUNTY MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 
 

WHEREAS, Clackamas County will submit a ballot measure in November 2016 for a 
countywide, seven-year $0.06 per gallon motor vehicle fuel tax; 

 
WHEREAS, Oregon law expressly prohibits using property taxes for road maintenance; 
 
WHEREAS, Smooth pavement, well-marked intersections, unobstructed sight lines, and 

clear lane markings are all critical to maintaining safe roads; 
 
WHEREAS, More than 50% of county roads are in fair to poor condition, and the county 

lacks the funds to continue maintenance at the level needed to fix, protect, and preserve its roads; 
 
WHEREAS, Clackamas County held a summit on June 9, 2016 seeking feedback from 

the cities about means to address county road maintenance funding needs that could also support 
city transportation funding needs; 

 
WHEREAS, feedback from the cities at the summit on June 9 included support for a 

“gas” tax contingent upon the County’s commitment to split the revenues with the cities –  60% 
to the County and 40% to the cities – and contingent upon the cities signing a resolution in 
support of the ballot measure; 

 
WHEREAS, at a Clackamas County policy session on June 28, 2016, the Clackamas 

County Board of Commissioners (BCC) agreed to pursue a $0.06 cent per gallon fuel tax and 
confirmed the intent for cities to sign an Inter-Governmental Agreement (IGA) to memorialize 
the 60/40 percentage split should the measure succeed;  
 

WHEREAS, at a Clackamas County policy session on July 12, 2016, the BCC agreed 
the terms of an IGA should include the County’s commitment to only use 60% of the revenue 
from a fuel tax, while 40% of the fuel tax revenue would be shared only among cities that sign 
the IGA by September 1, 2016; 
 

WHEREAS, the County has agreed to spend its 60% share of revenue to address road 
maintenance needs for 7 paving packages and safety projects in unincorporated Clackamas 
County; 

 
WHEREAS, cities within Clackamas County are encouraged to create similar project 

lists and are required to spend their share of the 40% of revenue on transportation projects; 
 
WHEREAS, the motor vehicle fuel tax is scheduled to sunset 7 years after it begins; 
 
WHEREAS, cities and the County have the opportunity, with a successful vote, to work 

together to improve the transportation network through the cities and county. 
 



 

 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Molalla as follows: 
 

1. The City of Molalla supports the motor vehicle fuel tax measure proposed by Clackamas 
County. 
 

2. The City of Molalla supports the distribution of 40% of the revenue with participating 
cities within Clackamas County to address their identified transportation needs. 
 

3. The City of Molalla commits to use its share of received revenue to address 
transportations needs within the city. 

 
DULY ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE the ____ day of August. 2016, by a vote of ___________ 
ayes and ________________ nays.  
 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Mayor, Debbie Rogge 

 
 
Attest this ___ day of ______________, 2016: 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer  


	Agenda 081016
	Minutes 062216
	Minutes 072716 final
	Elizabeth Klien AP
	Glen Boreth
	2016-18 - Gas Tax Resolution

